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HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
534 BLATT BUILDING
COLUMBIA, SC 29201

(803)-734-3141

MEETING NOTICE
Facilities Management Subcommittee Meeting

TO: Representative Annie McDaniel
Representative Joseph Bustos

FROM: Chairman Jerry GOVW

DATE: April 15, 2021
RE: O & M Facilities Management Subcommittee Meeting

The Facilities Management Subcommittee will meet on Thursday, April 22, 2021 at
9:00 AM in Room 511 of the Blatt Building.

Please let Linda Gamble (803-734-3141) know if you will be unable to attend.

C: The Honorable James H. "Jay" Lucas, Speaker
The Honorable Thomas E. "Tommy" Pope, Speaker Pro Tempore
The Honorable Charles F. Reid, Clerk of the House
The Honorable Garry R. Smith
Mitch Dorman, Sergeant at Arms
Michael Pinckney. Security Supervisor
Howard Still, Blatt Building Manager
Adam Anderson, Assistant Building Manager and Legislative Aide Director
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Agenda

Facilities Management Subcommittee Meeting
Thursday, April 22, 2021 at 9:00 AM
Room 511 Blatt Building

l. Call to Order, Chairman Jerry Govan

Il. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

I1l.  Blatt Building Background

IV.  Update on Future Blatt Building Projects
V. Adjournment

The agenda is subject to change.

Operations and HManagement Committee  Clerk Charles F. Reid



